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Homedale School
District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees
From: Principal - Shay Swan
CC: Rob Sauer
Date: 2/7/24
Re: Board Report - Homedale Middle School

Enrollment
Listed below are our current enrollment numbers:
5th Grade: 101
6th Grade: 93
7th Grade: 83
8th Grade: 98
Total: 375

Attendance:
January attendance As a school, we finished the first semester with 94.21% attendance. Below you can see 
the monthly attendance in comparison to the last two years. . 

National Junior Honor Society:
On January 31st, HMS held our National Junior Honor Society Induction Ceremony. This group is currently 
being led by Margo Pharris and Starla Bender. Listed below are the students that have been inducted into 
NJHS.

Ashley Albor Kelsey Parkins

Mattisen Bidiman Cylas Purdom

Brevin Blewett Gibson Rice

Hadlee Brown Camden Sorenson

Ellie Comstock Aaliyah Stansell

Easton Dines River Stone

Keiser Garrett Zoe Tines

Shelby Jackovac Ava Topmiller

Kambrie McCoshum Aaliyah Yost

Miren McGuire Luke Aman
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Idaho Middle Level Association… 
We had seven staff members attend the IMLA conference on Friday and Saturday, February 2-3 at 
Summitvue Middle School. These staff members attended keynote and breakout sessions throughout the 
weekend in an effort to improve on their craft. 

Access Testing / NAEP:
As a school we are currently in the middle of proctoring the annual Access test for our English Language 
Development (ELD) students. On February 13th, we will administer the National Assessment of Educational 
Progress (NAEP) to 50 randomly selected 8th grade students.  
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